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Via Electronic Mail and U.S. Mail

September 7, 2023

Gina Vargas - Executive Director
WomanHaven

PO Box 2219

El Centro, CA 92243

Subject: FY 2023 Continuum of Care (CoC) Program Competition Project Applications

Dear Ms. Vargas,
The Imperial County Department of Social Services, in collaboration with the Imperial Valley Continuum
of Care Council (IVCCC), is pleased to inform you that your 2023 CoC Program Competition project

applications were selected to be included in the 2023 CoC priority listing submission.

The following 2023 CoC Project Applications will be included:

Project Name Rank Position Allocation
1) WomanHaven Rapid Re-Housing FY 2023 Renewal 2 $129,803
2) WomanHaven DV Bonus Project FY 2023 Expansion 4 $ 88,626

In order to be included in the 2023 CoC priority listing, please submit your applications via e-snaps no
later than September 11, 2023. The Collaborative Applicant will provide a final review of your
applications and will contact you no later than September 15, 2023 if there are any additional changes or
corrections that may be necessary. The full list of the FY 2023 CoC competition rankings and allocations
can be found on the IVCCC website via the following link: FY 2023 Competition Page.

If you have any questions regarding the matter, please feel free to contact the IVCCC via email at
iveecinquiries@co.imperial.ca.us or via telephone (760) 337-7423.

Sincerely,

Tidn & e

Paula S. Llanas, MSW
Director

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY / AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER



From: John Vranicar

To: gvargas@womanhaven.org

Cc: Francisco Guerrero; Diana Rosas; Jacob Bermudez

Subject: FY2023 Continuum of Care (CoC) Program Competition Project Application Scoring and Ranking Results
Date: Thursday, September 7, 2023 5:43:00 PM

Attachments: image001.png

WomanHaven Award Letter.pdf

Good afternoon Ms. Vargas,

Enclosed you will find the FY 2023 CoC Program Competition Project Scoring and Ranking results. A
hard copy of this letter was mailed to your office earlier today. Please follow the application
submittal procedures as presented in the letter. We thank you for your submittal during this RFP
process.

Best regards,

JALCo,, John J. Vranicar Il
Y .. N
z = Administrative Analyst | — IVCCC
ﬁ Department of Social Services
I,
Tiport Office: (760) 337-7833

Cell: (760) 540-1192
Email: johnvranicar@co.imperial.ca.us

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt
from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that dissemination, distribution, or copying
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the
sender by reply e-mail and delete all copies of the original message.
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Via Electronic Mail and U.S. Mail

September 7, 2023

Gina Vargas - Executive Director
WomanHaven

PO Box 2219

El Centro, CA 92243

Subject: FY 2023 Continuum of Care (CoC) Program Competition Project Applications

Dear Ms. Vargas,
The Imperial County Department of Social Services, in collaboration with the Imperial Valley Continuum
of Care Council (IVCCC), is pleased to inform you that your 2023 CoC Program Competition project

applications were selected to be included in the 2023 CoC priority listing submission.

The following 2023 CoC Project Applications will be included:

Project Name Rank Position Allocation
1) WomanHaven Rapid Re-Housing FY 2023 Renewal 2 $129,803
2) WomanHaven DV Bonus Project FY 2023 Expansion 4 $ 88,626

In order to be included in the 2023 CoC priority listing, please submit your applications via e-snaps no
later than September 11, 2023. The Collaborative Applicant will provide a final review of your
applications and will contact you no later than September 15, 2023 if there are any additional changes or
corrections that may be necessary. The full list of the FY 2023 CoC competition rankings and allocations
can be found on the IVCCC website via the following link: FY 2023 Competition Page.

If you have any questions regarding the matter, please feel free to contact the IVCCC via email at
iveecinquiries@co.imperial.ca.us or via telephone (760) 337-7423.

Sincerely,

Tidn & e

Paula S. Llanas, MSW
Director

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY / AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER
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Via Electronic Mail and U.S. Mail

September 7, 2023

Stephanie Martinez, MSW - Deputy Director
Imperial County, Department of Social Services
2995 South 4™ Street, Suite 105

El Centro, CA 92243

Subject: FY 2023 Continuum of Care (CoC) Program Competition Project Applications

Dear Ms. Martinez,
The Imperial County Department of Social Services, in collaboration with the Imperial Valley Continuum
of Care Council (IVCCC), is pleased to inform you that your 2023 CoC Program Competition project

applications were selected to be included in the 2023 CoC priority listing submission.

The following 2023 CoC Project Applications will be included:

Project Name Rank Position Allocation
1) IV CAP II Renewal 2023 1 $44,000
2) IV CAP 11 2023 Expansion - CoC Bonus 3 $62,038

In order to be included in the 2023 CoC priority listing, please submit your applications via e-snaps no
later than September 11, 2023. The Collaborative Applicant will provide a final review of your
applications and will contact you no later than September 15, 2023 if there are any additional changes or
corrections that may be necessary. The full list of the FY 2023 CoC competition rankings and allocations
can be found on the IVCCC website via the following link: FY 2023 Competition Page.

If you have any questions regarding the matter, please feel free to contact the IVCCC via email at
iveccinquiries@co.imperial.ca.us or via telephone (760) 337-7423.

Sincerely,

80 g

Paula S. Llanas, MSW
Director

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY / AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER



From: John Vranicar

To: Stephanie Martinez

Cc: Diana Rosas; Jacob Bermudez

Subject: FY2023 Continuum of Care (CoC) Program Competition Project Application Scoring and Ranking Results
Date: Thursday, September 7, 2023 5:39:00 PM
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COI Award Letter.pdf

Good afternoon Ms. Martinez,

Enclosed you will find the FY 2023 CoC Program Competition Project Scoring and Ranking results. A
hard copy of this letter was mailed to your office earlier today. Please follow the application
submittal procedures as presented in the letter. We thank you for your submittal during this RFP
process.

AL CO, John J. Vranicar Il
Y e N
L] e Administrative Analyst | — [VCCC
o ;_ Department of Social Services
et
Miror® Office: (760) 337-7833

Cell: (760) 540-1192
Email: johnvranicar@co.imperial.ca.us

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt
from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that dissemination, distribution, or copying
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the
sender by reply e-mail and delete all copies of the original message.
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Via Electronic Mail and U.S. Mail

September 7, 2023

Stephanie Martinez, MSW - Deputy Director
Imperial County, Department of Social Services
2995 South 4™ Street, Suite 105

El Centro, CA 92243

Subject: FY 2023 Continuum of Care (CoC) Program Competition Project Applications

Dear Ms. Martinez,
The Imperial County Department of Social Services, in collaboration with the Imperial Valley Continuum
of Care Council (IVCCC), is pleased to inform you that your 2023 CoC Program Competition project

applications were selected to be included in the 2023 CoC priority listing submission.

The following 2023 CoC Project Applications will be included:

Project Name Rank Position Allocation
1) IV CAP II Renewal 2023 1 $44,000
2) IV CAP 11 2023 Expansion - CoC Bonus 3 $62,038

In order to be included in the 2023 CoC priority listing, please submit your applications via e-snaps no
later than September 11, 2023. The Collaborative Applicant will provide a final review of your
applications and will contact you no later than September 15, 2023 if there are any additional changes or
corrections that may be necessary. The full list of the FY 2023 CoC competition rankings and allocations
can be found on the IVCCC website via the following link: FY 2023 Competition Page.

If you have any questions regarding the matter, please feel free to contact the IVCCC via email at
iveccinquiries@co.imperial.ca.us or via telephone (760) 337-7423.

Sincerely,

80 g

Paula S. Llanas, MSW
Director

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY / AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER
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